## Grandview Plaza City Council

## Met in Regular Session February 26, 2019 at 6:30 PM

Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm, by Mayor Rick Geike. Present were council members Gary Sacher, Marvin Edison, Allan Rothlisberg, Honey Grant and Robert Rodney. Also present was, Jerome Thomas ,Janet Young, Chief Shawn Peirano, Robin Burchett, Jayleen, Stuart Porter, Garrett Nordstrom, Silas Keim and family. Officer Wyatt Charlson and Officer Alex Batstone

Mayor Geike led the Pledge of Allegiance

Honey Grant led the Invocation.

Marvin Edison pointed error on Jan. minutes on vote for Roger Unruh. Gary Sacher made a motion to approve the January 15, 2019 minutes with the correction. Honey Grant seconded the motion. Motion carried, vote unanimous.

Robin Burchett with Armed Forces Bank, presented America Saves Program. Ms. Burchett request that the City of Grandview Plaza make a proclamation to support the program. Honey Grant made a motion to sign the proclamation. Gary Sacher seconded the motion. Motion carried with vote 4-1. Marvin Edison voted no.

Stuart Porter advised the council that even though the city did not received the CDBG, that we needed to start the proceedings on the sewer lagoon project. By the KDHE standards, the project must to put out to bid and awarded by July 2019 and completed by Dec. 2019. Mr. Porter requested to put the project out for bids. Honey Grant made a motion to put the project out for bid. Robert Rodney seconded the motion. Motion carried vote 4-1. Marvin Edison voted no. Stuart Porter advised that he would start advertising for contractors in April or May.

Garrett Nordstrom advised council that he would be filing the paperwork on the amended loan application for KDHE.

Jerome Thomas advised that he had 50 tons of sand and 75 tons of salt left. He believed that would last 1 ½ storms. Mr. Thomas advised that he salt on order. Mr. Thomas advised that he counted 41 potholes around town.

Chief Peirano advised the council of the following:

- 1) Advised council that the police department had responded to 485 calls for service.
- 2) Reminded council about the Law Enforcement Dinner March 8<sup>th</sup> and also advised that Officer Charlson would be this years recipient for the Grandview Plaza Police Department.
- 3) Chief Peirano introduced Officer Batstone to council.
- 4) .

Janet Young advised the council of the following:

- 1) Advised that the Society of the 1<sup>st</sup> Infantry Division was requesting that we renew our membership. Council decided not to renew.
- 2) Provided the council with information on water and sewer rates for the City of Grandview Plaza and the City of Junction City. Requested that the council raise the sewer rates to pay for sewer lagoon project. Council wanted input from Dan Hoffman prior to making a decision.

Marvin Edison moved to approve the January expenditures, seconded by Gary Sacher Motion carried, vote unanimous.

Honey Grant moved to approve the January financial statement, seconded by Gary Sacher. Motion carried, vote unanimous.

Allan Rothlisberg made a motion to adjourn. Marvin Edison seconded the motion. Motion carried, vote unanimous.